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From: Patsy Graham2 [pgraham@kingindustrialflonda comj

Sent:  Wednesday, November 17, 2010 3:09 PM

Te: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for King Commercial Realty of Florida Inc.
Please change our address from suite 603 to suite 604. .as indicated below

NEW ADDRESS: OLD ADDRESS:

King Cominercial Realty of Florida inc. . King Commercial Realty of
Florida Inc.

115655 Central Parkway 11555 Central Parkway
Suite 604 Suite 603
Jacksonville, FL 32224 Jacksonville, FL 32224

Patsy Graham

King Industrial Realty/CORFAC International
11555 Central Parkway, Ste. 604

Jacksonville, Florida 32224

904-720-1777
904-720-1778 FAX
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“rrttThis e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. It is not an offer or acceptance, and it is not intended to he all or part of an agreement, This
communication may comrain material protected by the attorney-clicnt privilego. If you are not the intendod recipiont or the person
responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any
revlew, use. dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have recelved this e-mail in
atror, please notity the sender immediately by return e-mail and delote this e-mail from your system. The sender does not accopt
liabllity for any damage causcd by any virus lrnnsmlttod hy this a-mail or any errors or omlssions In the contents of this message
which arise as a result of e-mail transmussion.******
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